

NOVA SCOTIA ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF: THE PUBLIC UTILITIES ACT

- and -

**IN THE MATTER OF: A DRO Appeal regarding Billing by a customer of NOVA SCOTIA
POWER INC. (NS Power) – Kincaid-Webster**

NON-CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION REQUESTS

To: **Kathleen Murray**
Regulatory Counsel
Nova Scotia Power Inc.

By e-mail: Kathleen.murray@nspower.ca

From: **Nova Scotia Energy Board**
Board Staff

Responses Due: **Thursday, January 29, 2026**

Copies: 1 electronic copy (PDF searchable)

Contact Person: **Mr. Eric Kirby, CPA, CMA**
Senior Advisor
Nova Scotia Energy Board
T 902 424 4448

E-mail: eric.kirby@novascotia.ca

Issued at Halifax, Nova Scotia, this 8th day of January 2026



Lisa Wallace, Chief Clerk

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

Request IR-1:

Please provide all invoices for this account from January 2021 to the present.

Request IR-2:

- a) Was a meter test conducted by NS Power?
 - i. If yes, what were the results?
 - ii. If not, why not?

Request IR-3:

- a) Please show or explain how the customer’s current equal billing payment amount of \$137 was calculated. Include the data used for the consumption estimates, if applicable.
- b) Please show or explain how the customer’s previous equal billing payment amount of \$81 was calculated. Include the data used for the consumption estimates, if applicable.